FORM B
(Clause 31(a) of Listing Agreement)
Format of covering letter of the annual report to be filed with the Stock Exchanges

01. Name of the Company NB FOOTWEAR LIMITED

02. Annual Financial Statements for the 31* March 2015
year ended '

03, Type of Audit Observation Qualified ]

04. Frequency of Audit observation A)Repetitive in resp'e?t of obs"e"r_\:a_lib_n_m_és stated

in S.No.5 below from the financial year ended 31%
March 2004.
B) Repetitive in respect of observation B) as stated
in S.No.5 below from the financial year ended 31"
March 2004.

05. Draw attention to relevant notesin the | Observation ﬁi
annual financial statement and A)Regarding accounts of the Company prepared on
management response to the going concern basis, kindly refer to the Addendum
Qualification in the Directors Report 1o the Directors Report for the year ended

31/03/2015

B) Regarding disputed dues as on 31/03/2015 under
Central Excise Act and Sales Tax Law, kindly refer to
the Addendum to the Directors Report for the year
ended 31/03/2015.

06. Additional comments from the A)As per the disclosure made in the Annual Report

Board/Audit Committee Chairman for the year ended 31/03/2015
B)As per the disclosure made in the Annual Report
| for the year ended 31/03/2015 B
07. To be signed by :
- CEO/Managing Director
o
(KANNANA YADAV)
- CFO

(C RAMAKRISHNAN)

Audit Committee Chairman

/‘

(SUDHAKAR SHETTY)

Auditor of the Company

[

For J V RAMANUJAM & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN :,0029475S




N B FOOTWEAR LIMITED

ADDENDUM TO DIRECTORS REPORT ON QUALIFICATION/RESERVATION MADE BY THE AUDITORS FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2015

1) With reference to the Auditors observation on Company’s ability to continue as a going concern
in the foreseeable future, the Directors wish to submit that the Company is looking at various
options including core team to execute business segments.

2) As regards Auditors observation in Para vii (b) in Annexure to Auditors Report, the Directors
submit that the disputed dues to Central Excise Act, 1944 and Sales Tax Law have been pending
from 1999-2000 and 1995-1996 onwards; that the Company is confident of obtaining favourable
outcome in these cases. Hence, these amounts have not been deposited with the concerned

authorities.

For and on behalf of the Board

KANNAN A YADAV
MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEO
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07. To be signed by

- CEO/Managing Director

(KANNAN A YADAV)

- CFO

C YQ%MMMJLW:

- Audit Committee Chairman

(C RAMAKRISHNAN)

/

- Auditor of the Company

L Mgmbership\No. 022188

(SUDHAKAR SHETTY)

For ] V RAMANUJAM & CO |

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS |
FRN : 0029475 !
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03.

04.

.

Place : _
Dated : 29" May 2015

N B FOOTWEAR LIMITED A

' CIN L19201TN1987PLC014902 ,
NOTICE CONVENING TWENTY SEVENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the TWENTY SEVENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the
Company will be held at Khanna Mahal, Hotel Khanna, No. 16, Officers Line, Vellore 632 001
on Wednesday, the 30* September 2015 at 10.00 a.m. to transact the followmg business :-

 ORDINARY BUSINESS ,

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet asfai 31 st March 2015 and the
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date together with the report of
Directors and Auditors thereon.

To appoint a Director in place of Mr Kannan AYadav (DIN: 00249225) who retires by
rotation at this Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers himself for re- appointment.

To consider and if thought fit, to approve with or without modmcatlon(s) the followmo
resolution as an Ordinary resolutvon

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 139, 142 and other apphcable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act 2013 read with Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) théreof for the time being in
force), M/s. J.V.Ramanujam & Co, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number
02947S) be and are hereby appointed as the Auditors of the Company to hold office from
the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until the conclusmn of the next Annual

- General Meeting on the same remuneration”.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modmcatlons the followmg resolution
as an ordinary resolution :- ‘

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force, Mrs Krishnaveni Kannan Yadav (DIN:
00249260) who was appointed as an Additional Director at the Board Meeting heid on
29/05/2015 and who holds office upto the date of this Annuial General Meeting and on
respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing under Section 160 of the
Companies Act, 2013 from a member proposing her candidature for the office of Director,
be and is hereby appointed as a Non- Executlve Dlrector of the Company liable to retire

. by rotation”.
By qrder of the Board of Directors
For N B FOOTWEAR LIMITED
, . (KANNAN A YADAV)
MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEO
Mumbai
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NOTES :-

N

01. AMEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
(AGM) 1S ENTITLTED TO APPOINI A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF AND SUCH A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. The
instrument appointing the proxy should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company

“not less than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the AGM. Proxies submitted
on behalf of Companies, Societies etc. must be supported by an appropriate resolution/
authority, as applicable. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 105 of the Companies Act,
2013, a person shall not act as a proxy for more than 50 (Fifty) members and holding in
aggregate not more than 10% (ten percent) of the to)zal share capital of the Company provided
- that such person shall not act as proxy for any other person.

02. The Register of Members and Share Transter Books of the Company will remain closed
from 24/09/2015 to 30/09/201 5 (both days inclusive).

03. Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to intimate any change in address
to their respective Depository Participants and those holding shares in physical form are to
intimate the above said changes to the Cameo Corporate Services L|m|ted ‘Subramanian
Building’, No.1, Club House Road, Chennai 600 002.

04. The Securities Exchange Board of Ifidia (SEBI) has mandated SumeSSIOn of Permanent
Account Number (PAN) by every participant in the securities market. Members hoiding
shares in electronic form are requested to submit PAN to their Depository Participant(s)
with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical
form can submit their details to the Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agent.

05. Members who have not registered their email address so far, are requested to register their
email ids for receiving ail communications mcludmg Annual Report, Notices etc. from the

Company electronically.

06. As a measure of austerity, copies of Annual Report W||| not be distnbuted at the AGM.
Members afe therefore requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the Meeting.

07. In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules

issued thereunder and Clause 35B of the Listing Agreement, the Members are provided

- with the facility to cast their vote by electronic means through e-voting platform provuded by
CDSL. The detailed instructions for evoting are annexed to this Notice.

08. Members holding shares in single name are advised to avail the facility of nomination in
respect of shares held by them pursuant to the provisions of Section 72 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with the Rules issued thereunder. Members holding shares in physical form
desiring to avail this facility may send their nomination in the prescribed Form No. SH-13
duly filled to M/s. Cameo Corporate Services Limited. Members holding shares in electronic
form may contact their respective Depository Participant(s) for availing this facmty
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09. information required under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with respect to the Directors
retiring by rotation and being eligible, seeking re-appointment is as under :- :

01 | Name of the Director ' _ - KANNAN A YADAV
02 | Director identification Number ‘1 00249225
103 | Date of Birth | | 2410511963
1.] 04 | Date of Appointment | | 22/03/1996
05 | Brief resume of the Director including ‘nat‘tjre " A graduate in Commerce and-
of expertise in specific functional areas. having three decades of experience
- o : in administration and trading.
06 | Directorships and Committee Memberships | NIL

held in other Companies (excluding alternate
directorships, directorships in private limited
companies, foreign companies and Companies
under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Membership and Chairmanship of Audit
Committee and Shareholders Relationship
Committee have been included).

07 | Number of shares held in the Company - 2,20,000

08 Inte!-se relationship between Directors NIL

By order of the Board of Directors
For N B FOOTWEAR LIMITED

 (KANNAN A YADAV)
MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEO |
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (‘THE ACT’) )
Item No. : e '

1 Mrs Krishnaveni Kannan Yadav (DIN 00249260) was appointed as an Additional Director of the
Company at the Board Meeting held on 29/05/2015 and holds office upto the date of this Annual
General Meeting; that the Company has received notice in writing under Section 160 of the
Companies Act, 2013 from a Member proposing her candidature for the office of the Director.

A brief profile along with other detalls of Mrs Krishnaveni Kannan Yadav (DIN 00249260) is as
- follows :-

01 Naj’ne of the Director : - 1 KRISHNAVENI KAN'NAN YADAV

02 | Director Identification Number 00249260
03 | Date of joining the Board - - 29/05/2015
04 | Profile of tha Director - . o R Mrs KriShnaveni Kannan Yadav"

-holds Degree in Bachelor of Science
She has wide experience in
Business Administration

05 | No. of shares held in the Company - NIL

06 | Directorships and Committee '
Memberships in other Companies _ NIL

Except Smt Krishnaveni Kannan Yadav (DIN 00249260) and Mr Kannan AYadav (DIN 00249225)
, no other Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are concerned
_or interested, financially or otherwise, in the appointment of Mrs Krishnaveni Kannan Yadav
(DIN 00249260) as a Non- Executlve Director of the Company. :

The Board commends Ordlnary Resolution set out at Item.No.4 of the Notice for approval
' By order of the Board of Dnroctors
"For NB FOOTWEAR LIMITED
- (KANNAN AYADAV) |
MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEO'
Place : Mumbai ’
Dated: 29" May 2015 . . .
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(Electron'ic. voting (e-voting) -

1 September 2015 at 5.00 p.m. During this period shareholders of the Company, hoiding

EVSN (Electronic Voting Sequenct Number) is

)

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased to provide remote e-
voting facility to the Members to cast their votes electronically on-all resolutions set forth in the
Notice convening Twenty Seventh Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on
Wednesday, the 30" September 2015 at 10.00 a.m. The Company has engaged the services
of Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) to provide the remote e-voting facility.

The Annual Report of the Company for the year ended 31/03/2015 together with the Notice,
Proxy Form and Attendance slip is being sent though Speed Post/Reglstered Post to all the
shareholders. '

The remote ovotlng period boglns on 27* September 2015 at 10.00 a.m. and ends on 29"

shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of 23~
September 2015, may cast their vote electronlcally The e-voting module shall be disabled
by CDSL for voting thereafter.

Please read the instructions printed below before exercising your vote
The instructions for Members for voting electronlcally are as under :-
(i) Log on to the e-voting website www. eotmgmdla com during the voting period.
(i)  Click on “Shareholders” -
(ii)}  Now enter your User D
a) For CDSL : 16 Digits beneficiary I1D
b)  For NSDL : 8 Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digits Client ID.

c) Members holding shares in Pjhysical Form should enter Folio Number regtstarod
w:th the Company, then enter the Captcha Code ad displayed and Click on Login.

(iv) If you are holding shares in Demat form and had logged on to.www.evotingindia.com and
voted on an earlier voting of any Company, then your existing password is to be used. Hf
you are a first time user follow the steps given below. ‘

(v)  Now fill up the following details in the appropnate boxes
For Members hoiding shares in Demat Form and Physlcal Form

PAN" Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical share-

. holders)*Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/
Depository Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name
followed by 8 digit serial number (printed on the first line of address iabe! affixed
on envelope carrying the Annual Report) in the PAN field.

b

For example
Your Name : RAJESH KUMAR

. 8 digits Serial No. : 00003800 v
Then Type in the PAN field : RA00003800

6
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‘Bank

- Details# records for the said demataccount or folio.

DOB# Enter the Date of Birth/Datesof incorporation as recorded in your demat account

on in the Company records for the said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy
format. . 4 ‘ ‘
Enter the Bank details as recorded in your Demat account or in the Company

#Please enter any one of the details in order to login. In case both the details are no recorded
with the Depository or Company, please enter the member ID/Folio Number in the Bank details

field.

(vi)
(vii) -

(vii)

(ix)
(x)

“that you gssent the Resolution and Option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xi)
(xii)

(xiii)
(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

‘selection screen.  However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach

—

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT" tab.
Members holding shares In physical form will then reach directly the Company

‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login
password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be used by the
demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other Company on which they are efigible
to vote, provided that Company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly
recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care
to keep your password confidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-
voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice. .

Click on the EVSN for NB FOOTWEAR LIMITED on which you choose to vote.

Onthe votrng page, you will see Resolution Description and against the same the option
“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO asidesired, The option YES implies

Click on the “Resolutions File Link” if you wish to view the entire Resolutions.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT". A’
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm you vots, click on “OK”, eise
to change your vote, click-on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

Once your “CONFIRM” you vote on the resolutron you will not be allowed to modify your
vote. .

'You can also take out print of the votmg done by you by clrckmg on “Chck here to pnnt"
option on the Voting page. : :

If Demat account holder has forgotton the changed npassword then Enter the User ID
and Captcha Code chck on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the
system.

Non Individual shareholders, (l..e othor than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and
Corporate /Custodians are required to log on to https://www.evotingindia.com and
register themselves as Corporates. After receiving the login details, they have to link the
account(s) which they wish to vote on and then cast their vote. They should upioad a

scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have
issued in favour. of the Custodian, if any, in PDF format in the system for the |

Scrutlmzer to verity the same.
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- The voting period begins on 27" September 2015 at 10.00 a.m. and ends on 29" September

2015 at 5.00 p.m. During this. peried the shareholders of the Company, holding shares
either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as ‘on the.cut-off date of 23"
September 2015, may cast their vote electromcally The e-voting module shall be disabled
by CDSL for voting thereatfter.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting you may refer the Frequently
Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at https://www.evotingindia.com
under help Section or write an email to helpdesk. evotmg@cdshndra com

General instructions. . -

a) Mr T S Raju, Practlsing Company Secretary (Membership No.FCS 2343) has been |
appointed as the Scrutrmzer to scrutinize the e-votmg process in a fair and transparent
manner. . .

b) The Scrutinizer shall, within a period of not exceeding three working days from the
conclusion of the meeting, unblock the votes in the presence of at least two witnesses,
not in the employment of the Company and submit a Scrutinizer’s Report of the votes
cast in favour of or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman of the Company and Chairman
or a person authorized by him in writing will disclose the result forthwith. -

c) The resuits declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report will be communicated to
BSE Limited, Madras Stock Exchange Limited and Vadodara Stock Exchange Limited.

- d) The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up

equity share capital of the Company as on 23" September 2015.

e) Members who did not cast their vote through e-voting during the evoting period shall be
- allowed to cast their vote at the Annual General Meqtmg through ballot paper. Members
who have voted through evoting can attend the meeting but cannot vote again through

ballot paper at the Annual General Meeting.

-
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( ' NBFOOTWEAR LIMITED
Board’s Report

To the Members

| YourDirsctors present herewith the Twenty Seventh Annual Report on the Annual Accounts for

the year ended 31* March 2015.
01. FINANCIALR LTS

1 The financial performance of your Company for the year ended 31 * March 2015 is summarized

below .
| S.No. Description v . Forthe year ended | For the year ended
‘ : - 31 March 2015 - 31# March 2014
, (Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
01. . | Total Income | 0.00 | 0.00
02. Total Expenditure . . 17.59 ‘ - 18.55
03. | Profit/(Loss) before exceptional ' _ ‘ '
and extraordinary items (17.59) . (18.55)
04.. | Extraordinary items | ' 000 |} 0.00
05. | Net Profit/(Loss) - . (1159 © (18.55)

02. PERFORMANCE

There was no manufacturing activity dunng the year under review. The operatlons have resulted
in a netloss of Rs. 17.59 lakhs. .

3. DIVIDEND ° ‘
,|n view of loss, your Directors do not propose any dividend for the year ended 31* March 2015.
OUTLOOK

The Outlook for the Company should be viewed in line with the current economuc scenario and |
lack of demand. The future looks positive.

. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE .
In compuance with the requirements of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement a separate Report
on Corporate Governance along with the Auditors Certificate on its compliance forms an integral
part of this Report. : , .
' 06. QPPQBIUNITIFE_SLQ_,LLW !
Even though there exist lot of opportunities for growth, cut-throat competition and fluctuating
foreign currency are challenges thrown open to the industry.

Nevertheless, the Directors are confident of converting the challenges into Opportunities with
the experience gained over a period of time.

Unfavourable factors such as economic slow down, mflatronary pressure and other external
factors can affect the productivity of the Company.

07. DlSQ_l,ALMER ‘

The information and opinion expreesed m this report may contam forward looking statements,

crhrch the Managements beheyes are true to the best of its know!edqe at the ‘tame of ItsJ

9
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rp'resentation The Management shall not be liable for any loss which mey arise as a re_sult of

‘ Agreement

| c) proper and sufficient care have been taken for the maintenance of adequate eooounting

y- J

any action taken on the basis of mformatlon contained therein.

08. PUBLIC DEPOSITS :

During the financial year 2014-2015, your Company has not accepted any deposit within the

meaning of Section 73 and 74 of Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companles (Acceptance

of Deposrts) Rules, 2014.

09. INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS ~ -

The industrial relations of the Company have been cordial.

10. DISCLOSURE RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL AND PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

There are no Directors/Employees who were in receipt of the remuneration as prescribed under

Section. 197 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and Remuneration)

of Managerial Personnel Rules, 2014 during the year under review and hence annexure required

under the said Section is not attactred. _

11. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL _

During the financial year 2014-15, Mrs Krishnaveni Kannan Yadav (DIN 00249260) was appointed

as an Additional Director of the Company at the meeting of the Bqard of Directors of the Company

held on 29/05/2015 and holds office upto the date of this Annual General Meeting; that the

Company has received notice in writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a

Member proposing her candidature for the office of the Director. The proposal for her appointment

as a Non-Executive Director of the Company liable to. [etrre by rotatron is placed before this

Annual General Meeting for your approval.

12. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD AND AUDIT COMMITTEE

The details of the number of Board and Audit Committee Meetings of the Company are set out
in the Corporate ZGovernance Report which forms part of this Report.

13. DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE

The Company has received declarations from all the lndependent Directors confrrmmq that i .'
they meet the criteria of independence as-prescribed under the provisions of Companies Aet,
2013 read with the Schedules and Rules issued thereunder as well ae Clause 49 of the Listing

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT |

Pursuant to the Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors confirm thlt

a) inthe preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31* March 2015, the -
applicable accounting standards and Schedule i1l of the Companies Act; 2013 have been
followed and there are no material departures from the same;

b) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them oonsiM and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of your Company as at 31% March 2015 and thi LM the
Company for the year ended 31* March 2015;

~ records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding |
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other rrregulantres,

10
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d) the an\ual accounts have been-popared ona gomg concern’ basas _

e) proper ugemal financial control laid down by the Directors have been followed by the
Company, and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating
eﬁectively; and

f)  proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in
force and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

15. AUDITORS AND AUDITORS' REPORT
At the Twenty Sixth Annual General Meeting of the Company, M/s. J V Ramanujam & Co
Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 002947S) were appointed as Auditors to hoid
office until the conclusion of the Twenty Seventh Annual General Meeting of the Company.

M/s. J V Ramanujam & Co, Chartered Accountants who retire at the ensuing Annual General
Meseting of your Company are eligible for re- appointment. Your Company has received written
consent and a certificate that they satisfy the criteria provided under Section 141 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and that the appointment,
if made, shall be in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
rules issued thereunder.

- The Audit Committee and the Board of Directors recommend the appomtment of M/s. J V
Ramanujam & Co, Chartered Accountants as the Auditors of your Company fer the financial
year 2015-16 till the conclusion of next Annual General Meeting.

16. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT—9 in accordance with
Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Management and
Admmlstration) Rules, 2014, are set-out herewith as Annexure (B) to this Report.

i

REALTED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Dunng the financial year 2014-15 your Company has entered mto transactions with related
parties as defined under Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies’
(Specification of Definition Details) Rules, 2014 which were in the ordinary course of business
and on arms length basis and in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
Rules issued thereunder and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. During the financial year
2014-15, there were not transactions with related parties which qualify as matenal transactlons
under the Listing Agreement.

The details of related party transactions as roqu:red under Accounting Standard 18 are set out
in Notes to the financial statements forming part of this Annual Report.

The Form AOC -2 pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is set out in Annexure (C) to this Report

18. LOANS AND INVESTMENTS

The details of loans, guarantees and investments under Section 186 of tho Companies Act,
2013 read with the Compamos (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 are as
follows :-

A) Details of investments made by the Company in the equity shares as on 31* March 2015
(including investments made in the previous years) are NIL

B) The Company has neither given any loan nor issued any guarantees in accordance with
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules issued thereunder.

~ N\
\

?
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- Your Company has adopted accounting policies which are in lrne with the Accounting Standards
- prescribed in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 that continue to apply under

19. RISK MANAGEMENT . -

There are no risks which in the opinion of the Board threaten the existence of the Company.
However, some of the risks which may pose challenges are setout in the Management Discussion
and Analysis which forms part of this Report. , , o
20. VIGIL MECHANISM

Your Company is commitment to highest standards of ethical and legal standards. Accordingly,
the Board of Directors have formulated a Whistle Blower Policy which is in compliance with the
provisions of Section 177 (10) of the Compames Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing

Agreement.
21. CORPORATE SQCIAL RESPONSlBlLlTY
The provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 on Corporate Social Flesponsrbllrty are not appllcablo

to the Company.

22. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNQLOGY ABSORPTION AND ADAPTATION AND

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The particulars relating to conservation of energy, technology absorption and adaptation and
foreign exchange earnings and outgo as stipulated under Section 134 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules for the financial year ended 31 March 2015

areNIL. , ~
23. DETAILS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS REAL EQ TQ FINANGCIAL

STATEMENTS

Section 133 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 to the extent applicable. These are in accordance with generally accepted accountlng

principles in India.

24. SIGNIFICANT/MAT ERlAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS
There are no significant/material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals |mpactlng
the gorng concern status of your Company and its operatlons in future. :

25. GENERAL
‘a) . The Company has not issued equity shares with dlﬁerentlal rights asto dividend, voting or
, otherwise; and
b) The Company does not have any ESOP Scheme for its employees/Dlrectors

26. APP IAT
Your Directors wrsh to convey their gratitude and apprecaatlon to Government Deportments

sha.reholders, bankers, business associates and employees for their continued support.
By order of the Board of Directors

For N B FOOTWEAR LIMITED -

(KANNAN A YADAYV)

MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEO

Place: Mumbai
"Dated.: 29" May 2015
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N BBEOOTWEAR LIMITED -

ADDE M TO DIRE: R RT ON QUALIFICATION RESEHVATION MADE BY
AUDITORS FQR THE YEAR ENDED 315 MARCH 2015

1)  With reference to the Auditors observation on Company’s ability to continue as a going

concern in the foreseeable future, the Directors wish to submit that the Company is looking

at various options including core team to execute business segments.

2) - Asregards Auditors observation in Para vii (b) in Annexure to Auditors Report, the Directors
submit that the disputed dues to Central Excise Act, 1944 and Sales Tax Law have been
pending from 1999-2000 and 1995-1996 onwards; that the Company is confident of
obtaining favourable outcome in these cases. Hence, these amounts.have not. been
deposited with the concerned authorities.

For and on behalf of the Board
KANNAN A YADAV

MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEO
Place : MUMBAI ‘
Date : '29" May 2015

-

o N B FOOTWEAR LIMITED

ECRETARIAL AUDITQR§ QR THE YEARENDED Q‘I‘I MARCH ZQ

1)  With reference to the Secretarial Auditor’'s qualmcatlon on non-appointment of Woman

Director on the Board.of Directors by 31% March 2015, Directors wish to submit that the

_Company has appointed Mrs Krishnaveni Kannan Yadav as a Woman Director with effect
from 29" May 2015.

2) The Company was declared sick by the Board for Industrial and Financial Reconstruction

" (BIFR) on 21/05/2001; that the Company’s operations have been discontinued for more

than ten years; that however Company is taking every effort to appointa quahﬁed Company
Secretary.

3) The Directors wish to submit that as on 30* June 201 5 99% of promoters and promoters
group are in dematerialized form; that all efforts are taken to dematerialize the entire
shareholding of promoters and promoters group in dématerialized form.
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Annexure{A) to Board’s Roport h
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315I MARCH 2015

Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.)

To
The Members

M/s. NB FOOTWEAR LIMITED,
No. 87/84A, Mosque Street,
Seduvalai Village,

VELLORE 632 104

| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by NB FOOTWEAR LIMITED: (hereinafter cailed F‘
‘the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable
basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opimon
thereonh.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering
the financial year ended on 31* March 2015 (‘Audit Period’) complied with the statutory provisions
listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject té the reporting made hereinafter:. |

- | have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31% March 201 5 accordmg to the
provisions of:

() The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘ SCRA) and the rules made theroundor
(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulatlons and Bye-laws framed thereunder; '

(iv) Foreign Exchange ManagementAct, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder
to the extent of Overseas Direct Investment, Foreign: Dlrect Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings. ;

(v) The followmg Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of india Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act'’):
(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Aoqunsation of shares and
- Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of |nd|a (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992;

(¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of Ind:a (Issue of Capital and Disclosure

(d) The Securities and Exchange Bosrd of india (Employee Stock Option Scheme and

' Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Quidelines, 1999 and The SOcumln and
Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employn Benefits)

_ ' Reguiations, 2014 notifiad on 28" October 2014 (Not applicable to the Company

L during the Audit Period); ; )
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() The Securities and Exchange 'Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)11
~ Regulations, 2008 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); ‘

(f)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
1998 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period). '

[ have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

" () Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (Not notified
during the Audit Period and hence not applicable) :

(i) - The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with Stock Exchanges.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above except to the extent as
mentioned below : N

a) The Company has not appointed a woman Director on the Board of Directors in
compiiance with Clause 48(lXA)(l) of the Llcﬂng Agreement by 31*March 2015 aurlng
| the yeer under reivew :
' b) SEBI has mandated the appolntmont of a Company Sacretary as Compliance Officer |
for the purpose of listing regulations. However, tho presant Compliance Officer Is
. not a Company Secretary.
c) The Company has not achieved 100% of promoters and promoter group 's
shereholiding In dematerialized form as per SEBI Guldellnoc
- 1 further report that: ‘
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constltuted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and independent Directors. The changes in the composition
 of Board of Directors that took plate during the period under review were carried out in compliance
with the provisions of the Act.
Adequate notice is given to all the Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were generally sent at least seven days in advance, and a system
exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda ltems before
the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.
All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carned out unanimousty as
recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Dlrectors and Commlttee of the Board,
as the case may be. ) ( :
| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate
with the size and operations of the Company to monitor andensure compliance with the applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

TS RAJU
o ' , Practlsmg Company Secretary
Place : Chennai ‘ ‘ FCS No. 2343 |
Date . 29" May 2015 : , ‘ CP 2745
. _
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Annexuro (B) to Board’s Report 1 |
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON 31"r MARCH 2015
FORM NO. MGT-9
i) CIN ' L19201TN1987PLC014802
(Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)
' I.  REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS l' -
|y  Registration Date 24 09 : 1987
_ Date Month - Year
i)’ Name of the Company | o NB FOOTWEAR LIMITED
_| iv) Category of the Company | o _
| 1. Public Company o | 4
2. Private Company |
r-5ub Category of the 5ompany
1. Govemment Company
2. | SmallCompany o
3. | One Person Company - ‘ .
4: Subsidiary of Forengn Company
5. | NBFC . |
6. | Guarantee Company
7. Limited by Shares
8 Unlimited Company v |
9. Company having share capital ' /
10. | Company not having share capital Lo
11. | Company Registered under Section o
v) Address of Reglstered Office and Contact Details
Company Name .| NB FOOTWEAR LIMITED ,
Address N o - No. 87/84A, Mosque Street, Seduvalai Village,
Town / City : : | VELLORE
Pin Code - © | e32104
Country Name : India
. ' _ i
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. )
Country Code "~ IND
Telephone with STD +91 44 2487 0596
Area Code Number '
Fax Number +91 44 4208 1858
Email Addres,s Ramky1952@yahoo.co.in
| Wabsite, if any www.nbfootwear.info -
Name of the Police Station Velore Police Station
having jurisdiction where the :
Registered Office is situated
vi) Whether shares listed on recognized Stock Exchange(s) Yes
vil) Details of Stock Exchanges where shares are listed ,
S.No. Stock Exchange | Scrip Code
1.BSE Limited (BSE) s 523242
02.Vadodara Stock Exchange Lcmated 523242 /
03.Madras Stock Exchange Limited NB FOOT

vil) Names and Addrecs of Registrar & Share Transfor;Agent(s) RTA for Demat Wi

Name of Registrar & Transfer Agents

‘| Cameo Corporate Services Limited

Address

‘Subramanian Building’

No.1,Club House Road,

CHENNAI 600 002

Town / City Chennai
State | Tamil Nadu'
Pin Code 600 002

Telephone with STD Area Code Number

+91 44 2848 0390

Fax Number

+91 44 2846 0129

Email Address

cameo@cameoindia.com

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

Allthe buslness activities contributing 10% or more of the total tumovor of the Company
shall be stated. A .
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— . . -
Names and description of | N Code of the % of total turnover of the
main products/service Product/Service Company -
Footwear - - NL
I, PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
The Compény does not have any holding, subsidiary and Associate Company.
IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity share capital break-up as percentage to total equity)
A. Category-wose Shareholding
Category of ‘No. of Shares he_!d,a; the ol No. of sha;e: held .
shareholders begmnmgofthey ar ~ atthe end of the year % of
. (As on 01/04/2014) -1 (Ason 31/03/2015) change |
- ' during
Demat | Physi- | Total | % of | Demat| Physi-| Total |% of t,r,l:g
cal | | total - peal total year
shareg ' shares
A Promoters '
1) Indien T ' _ '
a) Individuals/ HUF 121400 382001 159600 F 118 | 122200 | 257400 | 379600 281 1.63
b) Contral Govt. - i . - ! - i i
d) - Bodies Corporate 9952700 -1 9952700} . 73.73 | 9732600 100 | 9732700 7210 | (169
o) Banks/H . . . . .- . -1 - -1
f)  Any other . . . . i
(Specify) S 1
Sub Total (AX]) 104074100 38200 10112300 |  74.91 | 9854800 | 257500 110112300 4N
2] Foreign I » -
a)  NR!Individuols . - . . -1 - . . 0.00
b) Other Individvels -1 - : - . . . - 0.00
¢) Bodies Corporate - - - - - - - -1 08
d) Banks/F . -1 . -1 : - - N B N
e) Any other _ - B . - - - . 0.00
{Specify) . - , ‘, ’ .
Sub Total (AN2) o - - -1 - -| oo}
Totalshareholding of pro- 1. T ]
mofer(s) A= (AX1)+(AN2) 110074160 38200 {10112360 74.91 | 9854800 | 257500 RO112380 { 7491 . 0.00
] PublkShnrMng ' ‘ RE
1) Institutions - , | - o
a) Mutvol Funds/ UTI Y . . - - . . . 0.00
b) Control Govt . - - -1 . . - -1 o0
¢) State Govils) . - - - - - . . 0.00
d) Venture Copitel Funds . . -1 . . . N 0.00
o) Insurance Componies | - o] - - - - - - - 0.00
f)  Fils Foreign Venture - . -1 S R . - - 0.00
) ( ) -1 - -1 - . - . . 0"
* Sub Total (BX) -1. - N - . - . - 0.00
- — y
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Category of No. of shareadeld at the No. of shares held
shareholders ~ beginning of the year at the end of the year % of
(As on 01/04/2014) ~(As on 31/03/2015) change
. | » — | durin
Demat | Physi- | Total | % of | Demat| Physi-| Total |% of theg
- | cal total  cal total year
. shareq shares
a) Bodies Corporate ndion | 117634 000 11763 | 087] 326236 | 000 | 326236 | 242 | 155
il. Overseas 0.00 000 o000] o000 o0o0| wo00] o000] o000| o000
b) Individuels , _ ‘ : ‘
I Individuol
cophiol upto Rs.] lokh. | 246301 | 2363163 | 2609464 | 19.33 | 235704 | 892990 | 1128694 |  8.36 | (10.97)
il.individud sherehelders . - -
holding nominol 468000 | 191700 659700 |  4.89 | 487500 | 1432470 1919970 | 1422 | 9.33
~ share capitel - .
in excess of Rs. 11akh
c) 1. Non resident Indion 200 0.00 200] ©000] 200 000 200 000 000
i Ovmm Corporate 0.00 000 o000f 000 000( 000 006 000 000
i, Foreign Nationols 000 ooo] o0o0] o000 o000 o000 | o000} o000| 000
iv. Cloering Members 700 000 700/ 000| 12600 000 12600 009 0.09
v. Trust / 0.00 000] 000] o000| o00O| o000 000 o000] 000
vi. Foreign Bodies _0.00 000 “o00f 060 o0Qf 000f 000| 000f 00
vii. Directors & ' : ,
Their relotives 0.00 000/ 000| ©000] 000| ©000]| o000| 000]| 000
vili. Hindy Undivided 0.00 000/ 000 o000| o000( 000] 000| 000 060f.
Sub Totol (BX2) 832837 | 2554863 | 3387000 |  25.09 | 1062240 | 2325460 | 3367700 | 2509 | 0,00
Totol public - ) NG
sharsholding 832837 | 2554863 | 3387700 |  25.09 | 1062240 | 2325460 [3367700 | 2509 |  0.00
B= (B)(1)+({BX2) , : ‘ ‘ v '
C  Shores held by Custodion | ; -
for GDRs & ADRs 0.00 000f o000| 000| 0001 000| 000 000 000
rend Totd (A+B+C) | 1090937 | 2593063 | 1350000 |  100.00 '109170«1,‘ 2582960 | 13500000 | 100.00 000
v,
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( B. SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS )
=
Shaaholder‘ Share holding at the Share holkding at the end of - % of
So. Name s beginning of the year the year dg:‘izgno‘t:e
’ ' o year
% of | % of shares - ; % of shares
No.of | total | “pledged/ | No.ot |% oftotall “pledged/
shares | shares | encumbered | shares s the encumbered
of the to ' to
total shares. Company total shares
01 | Rajen Desai | 114800 0.85 0.00 114900 0.85 0.00 0.00
02.] Gregory 44700| 0.33 0.00 44700| 0.33 0.00 0.00
Pereira : ‘ ’
03.| Folio Funds 220000{ 1.63 0.00 0.00 10.00 - 0.00 (1.63)
Limited :
04.]1 KannanA 0.00{ 0.00 0.00 220000 1.63 - 0.00 1.63
| Yadav - .
05.1 Adithya 200800 2.15 | 0.00 290800 2.15 0.00 0.00
Investments ’ . v g
& Comm Ltd - . _
06.| Grandeur | 6274900 46.48 0.00 6274900 | 46.48 0.00 0.00
Corporation :
Paltd | |
07.{ Arangettam 133400 E 0.99 0.00 133400 | , 099 - 0.00 0.00
Trading Co o '
PvtlLtd , ‘
08.] Transchem 474000 3.51 0.00 474000  3.51 .0.00 . 0.00
kimited | , C . .
09.] Chameleon | 2260900] 16.75 0.00 2260900 16.75 0.00 0.00
Commodities ' _
Pviltd ,
10.| Solar 4700 0.03 0.00 4700 . 0.03 - 0.00 0.00
- | Securities Ltd 1 o o
11.] Limbid 194000] 144 | 0.00 194000 | ' 1.44 0.00 0.00
. |investments | - : » L f : ‘
Pvt Ltd i ,
12.| P&l Drugs 100000{ 0.74 - 0.00 400000 0.74 0.00 0.00
ceutical
Total 10112300 74.90 0.00 10112300 74.90 0.00 0.00
*The % of shares pledged/encumbered represents % of shares pledged/encumbered as a %
of the total shares of the Company. : 1
The term ‘encumbrance’ has the same meaning as assigned to it in regulation 28(3) of SEB|
(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011
. s J
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~ ' ' ~
C. CHANGE IN PROMOTERS’ SHAREHOLDING
- Increase/ , L
, L Cumulative share holding
So' Sharzeah:qlgers | Share holding Date (Iz]eg‘eaz::_e) ~Reason - during the year
bl (01/04/2014 to 31/03/2015) |
: holding
No. of %.of e No. of 0
shares at total No. of shares SA"]:fretgtgf' :
the shares | - - shares the
beginning | _of the Compan
(©1/04/Company pany
2014) /-
end of
the year .
(31/03/
2015) o
| O1. | Rojen Desai 114900 0.85 |01/04/2014 0.00 " NA. 114900 0.85
, 114900 0.85 - |31/03/2015 : 114900 0.85
02. | Gregory Periera 44700 0.33 ]01/04/2014 - 0.00 NA. - 44700 0.33
: 44700 033 |[31/03/2015 T 44700 0.33
03. | Folio Funds Limited | 220000 163 |01/04/2014
' 0 0 |31/03/2015 | (220000) - | Transfer 0 0
04. | Kannan A Yodav 0 | 0163 1/04/2014 -0 i 0 0
| 220000 0 [31/03/2015 | 220000 | Transfor 220000 | 220000
1 05. | Adithya Investments 290800 - 2.15 |01/04/2014 0.00 NA. 290800 215
& Comm Ltd 290800 . | 205 |[31/03/2015 | o 290800 215
06. | Grandeur Corpo- 6274900 4648 101/04/2014 | - 0.00 - NA 6274900 4643
ration Pvt Ltd 6274900 4648 |NM03/2015| - . R 6274900 T 4648
07. | Arangettom Trading | 133400 099 |01/04/2014 0.00 NA. - 133400 0.9 .
| CoPvilnd 133400 1 099 |31/03/2015 133400 0.99
08. | Transchem Limited | 474000 3.51 |01/04/2014 0.00 NA. 474000 3.5
A | 474000 351 [31/03/2005 | v 474000 151
09 | Chomeleon Commo- | 2260900 1675 |01/04/2014 0.00 KA. - 2260900 16.75
dities Pvt Lid 2260900 16.75 |31/03/2015 o - 2260900 16.75
10. | Solor Securities 4700 003 01/04/2014 000 |: NA- 4700 0.03
Limited 4700 0.03 |31/03/2015 , o 4700 0.03
11. | Limbid Investments | 194000 144 |01/04/2014 |  0.00 ~ NA 194000 1.44
Pt Ltd ' 194000 144 |31/03/2015 | ) 194000 1.44
12. | P&1Drugs 100000 074 |01/04/2014 | = 0.00 NA 100000 074
Phermacevticals 100000 0.74 31/03/20]5 | ' 100090 0.74
/
\ J
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D ‘SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP 1OSHAREHOLDERS (OTHER THAN DIRECTORS
PROMOTERS AND HOLDERS OF GDRs AND ADRs

: Increase/ - . .
: , Cumulative share holding
So‘ Sha;r:;lger $ |share holding -Date (%e:;ea?:.e) Reason during the year
1 , ; (01/04/2014 to 31/03/2015)
holding )
No.of | %of No. of % of total
shares at | total No. of ~ shares s:lares of
the shares shares the
beginning | of the Compa
(01/04/ [Company pany
2014)/
-end of
the year
(31/03/
. 2015)
01. | Priya Joyant Kapadia | 198000 147 | 01/04/2014 0.00 NA 198000 147
' Sonal Jayant Kopadia | 198000 1.47 * |31/03/2015
02. | Sonal Joyant Kepadia | 198000 147 |01/04/2014 0.00 NA 198000 1.47
Priya Jayant Kopadia | 198000 1.47 |31/03/2015 - ' _ :
03. | Dalel Street 90000 0.67 |01/04/2014 0.00 - NA. 90000 0.67
Consultants 90000 0.67 |31/03/2015
04. | Manmohani Kaur 67100 0.50 |01/04/2014 0.00 NA 67100 0.50
: 67100 0.50 |31/03/2015 ‘ ' '
05. | C Ramakrishnan 64056 | 047 |01/04/2014 0.00 NA. 64056 0.50
r 64056 0.47 |31/03/2015 |
06. | J Henry Schrodder 61000 *_ 045 |01/04/2014 | .0.00 NA 61000 0.45
Bank AG 61000 045 |31/03/2015
07. | Rekha Shetty 54100 | 040 |01/04/2014 | 0.0 NA. 54100 0.40
. 54100 | 040 |31/03/2015 ’
08. | Vijay K Adke 52900 0.30 [01/04/2014 0.00 NA 52900 0.3
52900 ‘039 |31/03/2015
09. | Mallari Boban 52800 039 |01/04/2014 0.00 NA. 52800 0.39
" Chlwadi : 52800 0.39 |31/03/2015 ' ,
10. | CS Heriharan - 52000 0.38 |01/04/2014 0.00 NA 52000 - 0.38
52000 0.38 |31/03/2015
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E SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERlAL PERSONNEL
Increase/ R .
; _ | Cumulative share holding
S’o Sha;le:rzlgers Share holding Date (%e:{\e;:?) - Reason during the year
‘ : E holding (01/04/2014 to .31/031201 5)
No. of ) % of ’ No. of %.of total
shares at | total No. of shares shares of
the shares shares the
beginning | of the - Compan
(01/04/ {Company ompany
2014)/
end of
the year
(31/03/
o -2015) _
Directors NIL | ’
Key Managerial
Personnel -
'} 01. | C Romakrishnan 64056 0.47 |01/04/2014 0.00 NA . 64056 0.47
: 64056 0.47 31‘/03/2015 0.00 NA. 64056 0.47

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstandmg/accrued but not due for payment
(Amount in Rs.

Sq'curgd o
Loans ' .
> lUnsecured| Deposits | Total
’ : (excluqmg Loans Indebted-
- deposits) _

Indebtedness at the begmmng of the fmancual year
(as on 01/04/2014) .

i) . Principal amount
ii)  Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

Change in indebtedness during the financial year
* Addition ‘

* Reduction (Repayment)

Net change

Indebtedness at the begmmng of the
| financial year (as on 31/03/2015)

i)  Principal amount
ii)  Interest due but not paid
iii)  Interest accrued but not due

Total (j+ii+iil)
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{ . er. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTQRS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managmg Director, Whole time Directors and/or Manager
.f - Amount in Rs.
’ , ‘ ‘ Name of the
S.No. Particulars of Remuneration - Managing Director
~ S ' ' Kannan A Yadav
| ~ — -
1. - Gross Salary (including Commission) ' ,
(a)Salary as per provisions contained in Section 17(1) of ~ 0
! Income Tax Act, 1961 ’
| (b) Value of perquisites under Section 17(2) of Income - ’ 0
" Tax Act, 1961 ' | ,
! (c) Profits in lieu of salary under Sectnon 17(3) of ‘ : 0
I Income Tax, 1961 ‘
! 2. Stock option 0
! 1 8. - Sweat Equity - 0
{ | {4 | Commission-
‘, as % of profit 0
5. Others — Employers contribution to provident and other funds 0
Total - ) B 0o
B. Remuneration to other Directors : . -~ - Amount in Rs.
1. Independent Directors ’ .-
o ’ _ . ‘ Fee for
; . oy attending | .
Name_ of the Director Board/ [Commission| Others Total
‘ Committee : '
meetings
S Krishnan ' o 0o | 0 | 0o 0
‘Sudhakar Shetty _ . 0 ;0 | 0 0
2.- Non-Executive /Promoter Directors | f
) Fee for
» . attending
Name of the Director . Board/ [Commission} Others Total
Committee]
K meetings
Rajen K Desai | 0 o o 0
Gregory Pereira - - 0 0
Total (1+2) .~ : S 0 0 , 0 0
L : . - \ )
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C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD
. ' Amount in Rs.

-

\

C Key Managerial
S.No. Particulars of Remuneration Personnel
: CFO ‘
. | C Ramakrishnan
1. Gross Salary (including Commlssvon)
(a)Salary as per provisions contained in Section 17( 1) of 216000
Income Tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites under Section 17(2) of Income 0o
Tax Act, 1961 :
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under Section 17(3).of 0
. Income Tax, 1961 _ ‘
2. Stock option 0
3. Sweat Equity - 0
4, Commission-
_ as % of profit 0
5. Others — Employers contribution to provident and other funds 0
Total

VII. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES (under the Companies Act

2013)

No penaltles/pumshment/compoundmg of offences were lewed under the Companies Act;
2013 .

’
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1. Details of contracts/arrangements or transactions not at.arm’s length basis

~
Annexure (C) to Board’s Report

*Form AOC-2

(Pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(2) of the

Companies Accounts) Rules, 2014

Form for dlsclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with
related parties referred to in Section 188(1) of the Companies Act 2013 including certain arms’
length transactions under third proviso thereto. .

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)

(e)

(®
(9)
(h)
(i)
1)

Name(s) of related party and nature of relationship
Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions
Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or
transactions including the value, if any

Justification for entering into such contracts or
arrangements or transactions

Date(s) of approval by the Board v R NE NA
Amount paid as advances, if any o -
Date on which the special resolution was passed
Amount paid as advances, if any

Date on which (a) the special resolution was passed in
general meetmg as required under first proviso to
Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013

2. Details of contracts/arrangements or transactions at arm's length basis

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)

(e)
(f)

Name(s) of related party and nature of relationship
Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions ‘
Duration of the contracts/arrangéme’nts/transactions

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or | | ~ NIL
transactions including the value, if any '

Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any ' ,
Amount paid as advances, if any

Place
Date

MUMBAI

29/05/2015

'For and on behalf of the Board

Kannan A Yadav
Managing Director
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( NB FOOTWEAR LIMITED ' A

- REPORT ON (&RPORATE GOVERNANCE
01. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE

The Company believes that good corporate governance practices should be enshrined in all
the activities of the Company which would ensure efficient coriduct of the affairs of the Company
and help the Company in achieving its goal of maximizinig value for all its stakeholders.

The Company will continue to seek enhancement of shareholder value within the framework of
business sethics, regulatory compliances and contribution to society. - -

'02. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Composition

-The composition of the Board is in conformity with Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement as well
as the Companies Act, 2013. - The Company has a Non-Executive Chairman and an optimum
representation of independent Directors on the Board of Directors of the Company. ‘

The composition of the Board of Directors of the Company as on 31% March 2015 is as follows:-

Category f - No. of Directors
Non-Executive/Independent Directors | 2
Non-Executive/Promoter Directors 2
Executive Director (Managing Director & CEQ) 1

Total 5

.Independent D|rectors

Your Company has at its last Annual General Meetmg (AGM) held on 25" September 2014
appointed Mr S Krishnan (DIN 00583985) and Mr Sudhakar Shetty (DIN 00249448) as
|ndependent Directors pursuant to Section 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and all other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement for a period of 5
(Five) consecutive years for a term upto 31* March 2019.-

The |ndependent Directors have submitted declarations that they meet the criteria of
independence as-per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Agreement; a
statement in this regard forms part of the Board’s Report. Further the Independent Directors
have confirmed that they do not hold directorships in more than seven listed companies. The
Company has also issued formal letter of appointment to all the Independent Directors in the
manner provided under the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

The details of nature of directorships, relationship inter-se, number of directorships and committee
chairmanships/memberships held by them in other public companies are detailed below.
Directorships of private limited companies, foreign companies, companies incorporated under
Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 and alternate directorships have been excluded. Forthe
purpose of considering the limit of committee memberships and chairmanships of a Director,
Audit Committee and Sharehalders/Investor Grievance Committees of public limited companies
have been considered. :

t
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- ' : N
None of the Directors of the Compapy hold memberships in more than 10 (Ten) Committees or

act as Chairman of more than 5 (Five) committees across all Companies in which he/she is a
Director.

’ - . . | Directorship in M'ecr;;’t;‘;mlgie e in
Name of the Nature of Relationship with other otr?: r psin}
Director Directorship each other Companies as . .
| on 31/03/2015 | Companies as
PN on 31/03/2015
Mr Rajen K Desai Non-Executive | No inter-se 5 1
| Chairman/ relationship '
- Promoter ‘with any of
the Directors
, of the Company
‘Mr Kannan A Yadav | Managing
' Director & _ - '
CEO -do- B 2 . Nil
Mr Gregory Pereira | Non-Executive/ , ,
| Promoter  |-do- . - Nit - Nil
Mr S Krishnan Non-Executive/ N :
‘ Independent -do- 1 2
Mr Sudhakar Shetty | Non-Executive/ 1
' Independent -do- 1T 2 - . Nil
Number of Bpard Meetings |

During the financial yéar.enaed 31 March 2015, 4 (Four) meetings of the Board bf Directors
were held and the maximum time gap between 2 (two) meetings did not exceed one hundred
and twenty days. The dates of Board Meetings are as under :-

30" May 2015 ‘ . N E 1
14" August 2015 ' '
14" November 2015 |
13" February 2015 . . .
Details of attendance at Board Meetmgs and the at AGM held durmg the year is &8 follows
o - Board Meeting details ,
Name of the Director T e Atended At:::?:g: "
Mr Rajen K Desai ' Y -4 No
Mr Kannan A Yadav o 4 4 Yes
Mr Sudhakar Shetty 4 4 No
Mr S Krishnan ‘ : 4 1 Yes
‘L Mr Gregory Pereira 4 4 No- |
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The shareholding of the Non- -Executiye Durectors of the Company as at 31# March 20151 |s as
follows :-

Nagi'nree;fotrhe Nature of Directorship ‘ shr:::eohfel d O':atig_tt:‘pe. |
. , : . _ share capital
Rajen K Desai Non-Executive Chairman/Promoter 114900 |~ 0.85
Gregory Periera Non-Executive Director/ Promoter . 44700 0.33
Mr S Krishnan ' Non-Executive Director/Independent Nil Nil
| Mr Sudhakar Shetty | Non- Executive Dlrector/lndependent NIL NiL

Mr Kannan A Yadav, Managing Director & CEO holds 2,20,000 equuty shares constituting 1.63%
-to the paid up capital as on 31% March 2015.

Board Procedures

. The Board meets at least oncein a quacter to review the quarterly financial results and oporattons
of the Company. In addition to the above, the Board also meets as and when necessary to
-address specific issues concerning the business. The tentative annual calendar of Board
Meetings for the ensuing year is decided well in advance by the Board and is published as part
of the Annual Report. :

The Board Meetings are governed by a structured Agenda The Agenda along with detailed
explanatory notes and supporting material are circulated well in advance before each meeting
to all the Directors for facilitating effective discussion and decision making. The Board has |
complete access to any information within the Company which includes followmg information
as specified in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreesment: :

01. Annual operatmg plans and budgets and any updates

02. Capital budgets and any updates

03. Quarterly resulits for the company and its operatmg divisions or busmess segments.
04. Minutes of meetings of audit committee and other commlttees of the Board.

05. The information on recruitment and remuneration of senior officers just below the board
’ level, including appointment or removal of Chief Fmanc:al Offncer and the Company
Secretary. : f :

06. Materially important show cause, demand prosecutlon notices and penalty notices .

07. Fatal or serious accndents dangerous occurrences, any material effluent or potiution
problems. ‘

08. Any material default in financiat obligations to and by the company, or substantial
nonpayment for goods sold by the company.

09. Any issue, which involves possible public or product tiability claims of substantial nature,
including any judgment or order which, may have passed strictures on the conduct of the
company or taken an adverse view regardmg another enterprise that can have negative
|mphcat|ons on the company. ,

10. Details of any joint venture or collaboration agreement.
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11. Transactions that mvolve substantiet payment towards goodwill, brand equsty or intellectual
property. . ‘

12. Significant labour problems and their proposed solutions.

13. Sale of material nature, of investments, subsidiaries, assets, which is not in normal course
of business. : :

14. Quarterly details of forengn exchange exposures and the steps taken by management to
limit the risks of adverse exchange rate movement, if material.

15. Non-compliance of any regulatory, statutory or listing requirements and shareholders serwce‘
such as non-payment of dividend, delay in share transfer etc.

16, Approval of related party transactions.
17. Risk management reports and presentations made by the Senior Management
18. All other information which are relevant for decision making by the Board.

The Minutes capturing the proceedings of the meetings of the Board of Directors/ Committees
- of the Board of Directors are maintained as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Companies (Mestings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014.

" Independent Directors meeting

In accordance with the provisions of Schedule IV (Code for Independent Directors) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, a meeting of the Independent
Directors of the Company was held without the attendance of the Non-Independent Directors
and Members of the Management.

Evaluation ot Board effectiveness

In terms of the’provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules issued thereunder and |
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Board of Directors, on recommendation of Nomination
and Remuneration Committee, have evaluated the effectiveness of the Board. Accordingly, the
performance evaluation of each Director was carried out for the financial year ended 31% March
2015. The evaluation of the Directors was based on various aspects which inter alia, include
the level of participation in the Board Meetings, understanding of their roles and responsibilities,

" business of the Company along with the effectiveness of thetr contribution.

03. AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted and funéttohs in accordance with Section
177 of the Companies Act 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement The Members of the
Audit Committee are financially literate and have requisite experience in financial management.

a) Composmon Name of Members and Chalrperson Meetmgs and attendance during the year

During the year under review, four meetings were held on 30" May 2014 14" August 2014,
14" November 2014 and 13% February 2015.

Name of the Member | Nature of Membershlp No. of meetings held Attendance
‘Mr Sudhakar Shetty - Cr)alrman 4 ' 4
| Mr Kannan A Yadav - Member , 4 ‘ 4
MrGregory Persiora |  Member ' | 4 . 4
. s )
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'd
The Chairman of the Audit Commitige was present at the last Annual General Meeting held
on 25" September 2014. )

b) Powgg of Audit Committee

The Audit Committee is empowered, pursuant to its terms of reference inter alia, to
1. investigate any activity within its terms of reference
2. seek information from any employee
3. obtain outside legal or professional advice - ‘
4. secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary.

The Audit Committee is constituted and functions in accordance -with Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement

c) Brief description of terms of reference .

01. Overseeing the Company'’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial
information to ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible.

02. Fiecdmmending to the Board, the appointment, reappointment and, if required, the
replacement or removal of the statutory auditor, fixmg of audit fees and approving
payments for any other service.

03. Recommendlng to the Board of Directors, the appomtment of Cost Auditor for the
Company. -

04. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before submission
to the Board for approvai with particular reference to:

a.. .Matters requrred to be included in the Directors Responsubilrty Statement to be
’ included in the Board's report as per Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act,
2013; B

b. Changes in the Accounting policies and practices and the reasons for the same,
major- accounting entries and significant adjustments made in the financial
statements arising out of audit findings;

c. Compliance with listing and other Iegai requnrements relating to financial
statements;

d. Disclosure of any related party transacti‘ons“and
e. - Qualifications in the draft audit report, if any,

05, Reviewing with management quarterly, half-yearly, nine months and annual financrai
statements, standalone as well as consolidated before submission to the Board for
approval.

06. Revrewrng with the management performance of statutory and internal auditors.
07. Discussion with the internal auditors on any significant fmdmgs and follow-up thereon.

- 08. Reviewing the internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there
is a suspected fraud or irregularity or failure of internal control systems of a material
nature and reporting the matter to the Board.
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' 09. Discussion with the statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature
and scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern.

- 10. Reviewing reports furnished by the internal auditors and statutory auditors and ensuring
suitable follow-up thereon. .

| 11. Looking into reasons for substantial defaults in payment tothe deposntors debenture
| ‘ holders, shareholders and creditors, if any.

12. Reviewing the appomtment of the Chief Internal Audltor of the Company
13. Reviewing the Company’s financial and risk management pollcres

14. Reviewing with the management and the Statutory Auditors antucupated changes in
‘the Accounting Standards.

15. Reviewing the Management Discussion and Analysis of the financial condition and
results of operations.

16. Reviewing the statements of ‘significant related party transactions the fmancnal
- statements and investments made by the unlisted SUbSIdIaFy companies. '

17. Review of the Whlstle Blower mechanism of the Company as per the Whistle Biower
Policy; and .

- 18. Any other matter referred to by the Board of Directors.
04. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE '
a C pggitign and terms of reference

Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of Mr Sudhakar Shetty Non- Executive
Independent Director as Chairman with Mr Gregory Pereiora, Non-Executive Director and
Mr S Krishnan, Non Executive independent Director as otheH'Members

The Committee’s terms of reference includes

1. ldentifying persons who ate quallfied to become directors and who may be appointed in
senior management in accordance with the Cntena laid down, and recommend to the
Board their appointment and removal;

2. Carryonthe evaluatlon of every director’s performance;

3. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualmcatlons posmve attributes and
- independence of a director; v

4. Recommend to the Board a pohcy, relating to the remuneration of the dlrectors key
managerial personnel and other employees;

5.-  Formulation of criteria for evaluation of iIndependent Dlrectors and the Board

6. Devising a policy on Board diversity; and

7. Any other matter as the Board may decide from time to time.

b) Detaus of fees/rent pald to Non Executive Director for the year ended March 31, 2015
The Company has not paid any remuneration to any of the Directors during the year 2014-2015.
c) The Company has not granted any Stock Option to ﬂny of its Directors.
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d) Directors with materially significant pecunidry or business relationship with the Company
There is no pecuniary or business relationship between the Non Executive Directorslindependent
Directors and the Company.

e) Employees holding an office or place of profit in the Company pursuant to Sectlon 188 of
the Companies Act, 2013

No employee is holding an office or place of profit i in the Company ursuant to Section 188 ofthe -
Companies Act, 2013.

05. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP AND INVESTOR GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE

The nomenciature and terms of reference of Share Transfer cum Investor Relations Commlttee
was changed to Stakeholders Relationship and investors Grievance Co_mmittee pursuant to
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with Mr S
Krishnan, Non-Executive Independent Director as Chairman with Mr Kannan A Yadav,m
Managing Director and CEO and Mr K Rajen Desai, Non-Executive Director as other Members.

The terms of reference were also amended pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act,
2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. The terms of reference includes enquiring into
and redress complaints of shareholders and investors and to resolve the gﬂovanca of security
- holders of the Company. :

During the year, the Company has not received any complamt from the mvestors
06. RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE ‘

The Campany has constituted a Risk Management Committee which has laid down the procedure
for risk assessment and minimization procedures in accordance with the provisions of Clause
49 of the Listing Agreement. The Risk Management Committee meets at reasonable intervais
to review the risk management framework and discuss on risk mitigation plans which are
presented to-the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors on a penodical basis

07. CORPORATE IAL RESPONSIBILITY R

As elsewhere mentioned in the Board's Report, the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 on
. Corporate Social Responsibility are not appiicabie to your Company. .

08 SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
-Your Company does not have a matenal non- hsted Indian substdlary company
09 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS - ‘

There were no matenaiiy significant transactions with relatpd parties during the financiel year
which were in conflict with the interest of the Company. Suitable disclosure as required dy the
- Accounting Standards (AS-18) has been made in the Notes to the Financial Statements

10 CEOQ/CFO CERTIFICATION

As required by Clause 49(V) of the Listing Agreement the CEO/CFO Certificate for the fimncial
year 2014-15 signed by Mr Kannan A Yadav, Managing Director & CEO and Mr C Ramakrishnan,
CFO is annexed to and forms part of this Report.

11 _GENERAL BODY MEETINGS t

The venue_ and time of the last three Annuai Generai Meetings of the Company are as

foiiows - : : -

. ' — : : W
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Annual General Meetings Rt ‘ ' )
‘| Year | Location , ' Date E Time
2014 | Khanna Mahal, Hotel Khanna, 25/09/2014 10.00 a.m.
No. 16, Officers Line, Vellore 632 101 g
.{ 2013 | Lakshminarayanan Hall, Hotel Ganga, 30/09/2013 11.00 a.m.
. 16, Officers Line, Vellore 632 101"
_42012 Lakshminarayanan Hall, Hotel Ganga, 29/09/2012 " | 11.00 a.m.
16, Ofﬂcers Line, Vellore 632 101 :

b) Postal Ballot : _ ,

During the financial year 2014-2015, no resolutions were passed through Postal Ballot.
12. DISCLOSURES : |

a) Disclosures on materially significant rélated party transactions

There are no materially related party transactions and pecuniary transactlons between the
Company and its Directors during the year under review.

b) Details of non-comphance by the Company

The Company has complied with all the requirements of the Stock Exchange(s) and the Securities
and Exchange Board of India on matters relating to capital markets or any other matter as may
be applicable from time to time. There were no penalties, strictures imposed on the Company
by Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any authority on any matter related to capltal markets during
the last three years. o

c) Disclosure of Accounting Treatment

The Company follows AccoGnting Standards prescribed by the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006 and relevant provisions of Companies Act. In preparation of financial
statements, the Company has not adopted a treatment different from what is prescribed in the
Accounting Standards. ‘

-

d) &talls of compliance with mandatory and non-mandatory

Your Corhpany has complied with all the mandatory requnrerhents of Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement. Following is the status of the compliance with the non mandatory requurements

a) Remuneration Committee - ;

The Board of Directors has consﬂtuted a Nomination and Remuneratlon Commitiee compnsmg
of Nan—Executive/ Independent Directors and the Chanrman bemg an Independent Director as
elsewhere mentloned in this Report.

b) $hareholder’s B|ght

The Company shall send Half-yéarly results of the Company to aIl shareholders of the Company
‘in due course.

c) t aining of Board Members

The Managihg Director-& CEOand other senior management personnel of the Company make
presﬁntations to the Board Members on a periodical basis, briefing them on the operations of

e _ : ' i R J
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the Company, plans, strategy, risks involved, new initiatives, etc. and seek their opinions and
suggestions on the same. Also, {ffé Directors are briefed on their specific responsibilities and
duties that may arise from time to time. Any new.Director who joins.the Board is presented with
a brief background of the Company, its operations and is informed of the important policies of
the Company including the Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management Personnel |
and the Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading.

d) Mechanism for evaluating Non-Executive Board Member

The Company is in the process of formalizing the mechanism for evaluatmg the performance
of the Non-Executive Members of the Board

e) Whistle Blower Policy

The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy with an objective to provide employees and
Business Associates a framework and to establish a formal mechanism or process whereby
concerns can be raised in line with the Company’s commitment to highest standards of ethical,
moral and legal business conduct and its commitment to open communication.

13 CODE OF CONDUCT

Your Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for all the employees including the Board
Members and Senior Management Personnel of the Company in accordance with the
requirement under Clause 49(1)(D) of the Listing Agreement. The Code of Conduct has been
posted on the website of the Company. All the Board Members and the Senior Management
Personnel have affirmed their compliance with the said Code of Conduct for the financial year
ended 31t March, 2015. The declaration to this effect signed by Mr Kannan AYadav, Mmaging
Director & CEO of the Company forms part of the report.

14 MEANS OF COMMUNICATION :

a. Quarjerly/ Half-yearly/ Nine-months and Annual Audited Flnanc|a| Results of the Company
are published in “Trigity Mirror’ issue in English and ‘Makkal Kural’ issue in Tamil; '

b. The annual report, Quarterly/ Half-yearly/ Nine-months and Annual Audited Financial Results
of the Company are also put up on the Company’s corporate website: www.nbfootwear.info.

| c. Allimportant information pertaining to the Company is also mentioned in the Annual Report
of the Company which is circulated to the members and others entitled thereto for each
financial year. r .

d. Your Company provides necessary lnformatron to the Stock Exchanges in terms of ‘the
Listing Agreement and other rules and regulatrons |ssued by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India.

l

Pursuant to Section 20, 101 and 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(Incorporation) Rules, 2014, Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and Companies (Management

. and Administration) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013, Companigs can serve documents to its shareholders through electronic transmission.
Accordingly, your Company has given an option to the shareholders to receive documents
General Meeting Notices (rncludmg AGM), Annual Report and other documents in electronic
form.
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Your Company encourages its shareholders to participate in the cause of Green Initiative byT ,
opting to receive communlcatlons from the Company in electronic form, by registering their e-
mail addresses: ——

(a) in case the shares are held in etectromc form (demat) with the Deposrtory Partrcnpant

(b) in.case the shares are heid in physrcal form with the Company or Share Transfer Agent M/
Cameo Corporate Services Limited.

M/S. NB FOOTWEAR LIMITED,

87/84A, Mosque Street,

Seduvalai Village, . ' v
. VELLORE 632 104 ' ' a
- Email : ramky1952@yahoo co.in '

M/S. CAMEO CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED;,
(Unit : NB Footwear Limited),

‘Subramanian Building’

No.1, Club House Road,

Chennal 600 002

Phone No. 044-28460390

Fax No. 044-28460129 -

Email : cameo@cameoindia.com -

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INF RMATION

TWENTY SEVENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY

Date and time 30" September 2014 at 10.00 a.m. )
Venue Khanna Mahal, Hotel Khanna 16, Offlcars Llne, VELLORE 632 001 ‘

“FIN JAL ALENDAR
Financial year 2015-2016
For the year ended 31* March 2015, quarterty financial results were announced on

-

14* August 2014 - First Quarter

14" November 2014 Second Quarter and Half Yearly

13" February 2015 . | Third Quarter and Nine.Months
: 29t|1 May 2015 | Fourth Quarter and Annual

For the year endmg 31 March 2016, quarterly financial results wnll be announced as per the
tentative schedule below:

First Quarterly results _' o By 15% of August 2015
Second Quarterly results , | By 15" of November 2015
Third Quarterly results By 15" February 2016
Resuts for quarter/year ended Audited results | By 30" May 2016
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- The Company’s shares are listed on’ ' | .

BOOK RE - I | -
The dates of book closure are froff"24* September 2015 to 30" September 201 5, inclusive
of both days.

Divl PAYMENT DAT

Not Applicable

« BSE Limited (BSE)
Floor 26, Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalai Street, Fort, MUMBAI 400 001
Tel 91-22-22721233, 22721234 Fax 91 22-22722061/41/39/37

D M_A-DRAS STOCK EXCHANGE LIMITED,
Exchange Building, Post No. 183, .
New No. 30 (Oid No.11), Second Line Beach,
CHENNAI 800 001, Tamil Nadu, India | ‘ .
Tel 91-44-25228951 Fax 91-44-25244897 ‘

» VADODARA STOCK EXCHANGE LIMITED,
Fortune Towers,

Sajajigunj, _ N
VADODARA 390 005

L

The Company has paid the listing fees for the financnal year 2014-1 5to the Stock Exchanges
on which Company’s shares are listed. ‘ ,

TOCK CODES AND CIN

Madras Stock Exchange Limited - NB FOOT |
BSE Limited | 523242
Vadodara Stock Exchange Limited 523242
Depository ISIN No. | INEOOSOFO1018
| | | Corporate Identification Number (CIN) | L19201TN1967PLCO14902 |
. ar o
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STOCK PRICE -DATA
The details of high and low market price of the shares on the BSE Limited (BSE) are as
under :-

Month Year ‘ ) High (Rs.) . Low (Rs.)
April 2014 | ‘ 4.90 ‘ 4.90
May 2014 . 4.90 812
June 2014 - 3.93 3.27
July . 2014 - 0.00_ 1 = 0.00
| August 2014 458 3.80
September 2014 4.68 4.67
October 2014 . 491 4.44
November 2014 | | 481 3.80
December .= 2014 | . 5.49 450
January 2015 ' 4717 . 4.26
February 2015 . 4,05 ' 2.7
March 2015 28 - | 223

SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM

The Company has appointed M/s. Cameo Corporate Services Limited as the agency for share
registry in respect of shares in electronic form. The power to approve transfer of shares has
been delegated to Stakeholders Relationship and Investors Grievance Commiftee. The share
transfer requests, are process within 15 (Fifteen) days from the date of recelpt

DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREH ING
The distribution of shareholding of the Company as on 31st March 201 5 was as foﬂows

B. Remuneration to other Directors - . , ' Amoum in Rs‘
1. Independent Directors :

Shareholders " Share Amount _

Range of Shares Numbers % ‘rzlfo;?tai In (Rs.) ‘ V;\m
Upto 1000 | 1e03 | 87.2618° | 4476920 | 3.3163
1001 - 2000 - . 98 52259 | 1461520 | 1.0826
2001 - 3000 ' - | 33 1.7964 | 881560 | 0.8530
3001 - 4000 | .14 | o0.7621 528000 Q3011
4001 - 5000 ' B 8 0.4358§ 371000 | - 0.2748
5001 -10000 - 21 1.1432 | 3336000 | 2.4711
Above 10000 o | 62 3.3751 |123945000| 91.8111
Total | - 1837 | 100.0000 | 135000000 100.0000
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CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDEHS . ‘
The categones of shareholders of {he Company as on 31st March, 2014 was as foliows:

=

Category No. of shares Percentage
Promoters Holdings . 1,01,12,300 74.91
Persons acting in concert 0 0.00
Mutual Funds 0 0.00
Financial Institutions & Banks 0 0.00
Central Government/State Government(s) -0 0.00
.| Venture Capital Funds 0 0.00

Insurance Companies | 0 0.00
Foreign Institutional Investors/ ‘ ) '

Foreign Venture Capital Investors S . 0 -0.00
Corporate Bodies ' , - 3,26,236 2.42
Directors and their relatives - R 0 0
NRI ' 200 0.00
Clearing Members 12,600 0.09
Indian Public '30,48,664 22.58
Total 1,35,00,000 100.00

- DETAILS OF SHARES HELD IN‘DEMATRMATION ‘
Details of the Company’s dematerialized shares as on 3¥st N_Iarch, 2015;

|.No. of shares % of total shares
1,09,17,040 80.87

' DETAILS OF SHARES HELD IN PHYSICAL MODE AND DEMAT
Break up shares held in physlcal and demat form as on 31% March 2015 is as follows :-

No. of shares % of shares
Physical Segment 25,82,960 '_ 19.13
Demat Segment ' f
NSDL \ . 0.00 0.00
CDSL 1,09,17,040 80.87
TOTAL 1,35,00,000 100.00

OUTSTANDING GDRs/ADRs/WARRANTS OR CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENT
The Company does not have any outstandmg GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or Convonible Instruments
as on 31% March 2015.
DETAILS OF PUBLIC FQNQI& QBTAINEQ IN THE LAST THREE Y§_§
The Company has not obtained any public funding in the last three years.
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- | -every quarter and the report thereon is submitted to the Stock Exchanges. The audit, inter alia,

NCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDIT )

As stipulated by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, a qualified Practuclng Company
Secretary carries out the Reconciligtfn of Share Capital Audit to reconcile the total admitted
capital with NSDL and CDSL and the total issued and listed capital. This audit is carried out

confirms that the total listed and paid up capital of the Company is in agreement with the
aggregate of the total number of shares in dematerialized form (heid with NSDL and CDSL) and
total number of shares in physical form.

SHARE TRANSFER AGENT " ' )
M/s. Cameo Corporate Services Limited, - -
‘Subramanian Buiiding’ | :
No.1, Club House Road,

Chennai 600002

Phone No. 044-28480390

Fax No. 044-28460129
Email cameo@pcameocindia.com
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Annexure to Regort on gormrate Governance for the fmancnal year ended 31 March 2015

Declaration uance with C nduct

| hereby confirm that:

the Company has obtamed from all the members of the Board and Senior Management
1 Personnel, affirmation(s) that they have complied with the Code of Conduct for Board/Members
and Senior Management Personnel in respect of the financial year ended 31* March 2015.

~ " (KANNAN A YADAY)

_ Managing Director & CEO
Place : Mumbai | | ‘

‘Date : 29" May 2015

CEOQ/CFO Certification under Clause 49 (I1X) of the Listing A ment
' The Board of Directors '
NB FOOTWEAR LIMITED

We hereby certify that for the fmancaal year ended 31¢ March 2015, on the basis of the review
of financial statements and the cash flow statement and to the best of our knowledge and belief
that :

&

1. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material
fact or contain’ statements that might be misleading;

2. these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are
in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and reguiations; ‘

3. these are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the
Company during the year 2014-15 which are fraudulent illegal or violative of the
i Company’s Code of Conduct; ‘

)

i ' 4. Wae accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial
reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems
~ of the Comipany pertaining to financial reporting and have disclosed to the auditors and
the Audit Committee those deficiencies, of which we are aware, in the design or operation
: of the internal control systems and that we have taken the required steps to rectify
} these defncnencnes, if any.
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We further certify that

a) there have been no smmﬂcﬂ-uhangos in internal control over fmanclal reporting
 during the year 2014-15;

b) there have been no dgniﬁcant changes in accountmg pohcles during the year 2014-
15; and

c) there have been no matariauy significant fraud of which we have become aware and
the involvement therein, of management or an employee having a significant role in
the Company s internal control system over financial reporting '

(KANNANAYADAV) | ' (C RAMAKRISHNAN)

Managing Director 8 CEO Chief Financial Officer
Place : Mumbai

Date : 29" May 2015
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| Transfer cum Investor Relations Committee of the Company.

(
CERTIFICATE BY THE STATUTORY AUDITORS AS TO THE COMPLIANCE OF THE‘
"CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVWRNANCE

The certificate by the Statutory Auditors of the Company as to the comphanoe of the conditions
of Corporate Governance pursuant to Clause 49 of the Llstmg Agreement is given below:

‘| AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE TO THE MEMBERS Q N_E'
FOOTWEAR LIMITED

 We have examined the compliance of condltvons of Corporate Governance by NB Footwear |
Limited (‘the Company’), for the year ended 31st March 2015, as stipulated in Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement of the said Company entered into with the stock exchanges in India.

The compliance of conditiens of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Company's

management. Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted -
by the Cormpany for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Govemanoe. itis |
neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

in owr opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations giventous |
and the representations made by the directors and the management, we certify that the Compary |
has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above. unmbnod
Listing Agreement.

We state that in respect of investor grievances received during the year ended March 31, 2015
no investor grievances are unattended/pending for a period exceeding one month against the
Company as certified by the Registrars of the Company and details presented to the Share

We state that such compiliance is neither an assurance asto the future viability of the Compahy
nor the efficiency or effectiveness wnth which the management has conducted the affanrs of the
Company.

For J V RAMANUJAM & CO
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 02947S

- -

| JVEDANTHA nmmu.uw
Partner
Membership No. 22188

Place : Chennai
Date : 29" May 2015
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(. | J V RAMANUJAM & CO o | A}

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS -
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT™ IR
TO THE MEMBERS OF M/S. N B FOOTWEAR LIMITED
Re n. e Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanymg financial statements of NB Footwear Limited (the Company)
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31% March 2015 and the Statement of Profit and Loss for
| the year then ended, Cash Flow Statement and a summary of srgmfrcant accounting policies and
- other explanatory information.. -

Management's Responsibliity for the Financial Statements :

" The Company’s Board of Directors Is responsible for the matters stated In Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standaione financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position and financial performance of the
Company in.accordance with the Accounting principies generally accepted in India including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adeguiate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuing the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevam
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and aro
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’'s Responsibilit

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our
‘audit.

We have taken into account the provrsrons of the Act, the acczuntmg and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder. : ’

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing specified under Section *43(10)
of the Act. Those standards reqtire that we comply with ethical requirements and pian and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Audrtmg specified under Section 143(10)

- of the Act. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the flnancral statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedure selected depend on the auditor’s judgment including
the assessment of rules of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant
to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate jn the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate financial controls system
over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness such controls. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the Company’s Directors as well as evajuating the overail presentation of the
financial statements.

New No. 233, Old No. 113, First Floor, R.K.Mutt Road, Raja Annamalaipuram, Chennal 600 028
Telephone : 2461 0307, 24983 3880 Fax: 4214 2850 E-mali: jvjam@gmali.com
. , : ' v J
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1
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provude a
basis for our audit opinion on the finangis! statements.

The Company has aiso been declared sick by the Board for Industrlal and Financtal Reconstruction
(BIFR) on 21/05/2001. The Company is facing severe liquidity problems and continuing losses, as
operations have been discontinued for the past ten years.

These facts raise substantial doubts about the Company’s ability to continue as a golng concom ln
the foreseeable future. Consequently, adjustments may be required to the recoverability. and
classification of asset carrying amounts, or classification of liabilities that mtght be necessary
should the Company be unable to continue as a gomg concern, the impact of whlch is not ascertained.

Opinion . -

In our opinion and to the best of our mformatron and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in'the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accountingprinciples generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31%March 2015 and its loss and the cash flows
for the year ended on that date

1. As nquind by the Compames (Audators Report) Order, 2015 (“the Order”) issued by Central |
Government of India in terms of sub-section ( 11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the
Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
. best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the |
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books; ~

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone fméncual statements’ comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of
’the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

o) " On the basis of written representations received from the Directors as on 31*
March 2015 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is
disqualified as on 31% March 2015 from being appomted as a Director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act.

f)  With respect to other matters to be included in the Audltor 's Report in accordance | -
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and. Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion
and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us :

i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact
its financial posution _
i) The Company did not have any Iong-térm contracts Includlng derivative
‘ contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

i) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
~ Investor Education and Protoctuon Fund by the Company.

For J V RAMANUJAM & CO
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 002947S

o (J VEDANTHA RAMANUJAM)
Place : Chennai - - ' Partner

‘Date : 28* May, 2015 : : _ Membership No. 022188

— ‘ - L )
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT : , B!
(Referré'ﬂo in our report of even date)

With reference to the Annexure referred to in paragraph 5(1) of our report to the Statutory
Auditors on the accounts for the year ended 31* March 2015, we report that »

(i) As per information and explanations furnished to us, the Company does not have fixed
assets; hence details are not required to be maintained. .

(ily As per the information and explanations given, the Company does not have Inventories; .
honoe physical verification is not applicable. -

(i) Aocordmg to the information and explanations given to us by the Management and
records produced, the Company has not granted any loans secured/unsecured to
Companies firms or other parties covered in the register mamtamed under Section 189 of
the Companies Act 2013;

(iv)  In our opinion and accordmg to the information and explanations given to us, there is an
' adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the
nature of its business with regard to purchase of inventories and fixed assets and with
regard to sale of goods and sefvices. We have neither come across nor have been
informed of any major weakness i in internal control system.

(v) Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits from the public; hence directives of RBI and provisions of
Section 73 to 76, and any other relevaht provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 need not
be complied with.

(vi) Since the Company has not carried out commercial production during the financial year,
maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1)(d) of the Compames -Act, 2013 does
not arise.

(vii) (a) Acco‘rdmg to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

’ examination of the book of account, the Company has been generally regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees” State Insurance, Income
Tax, Sales Tax, Value Added Tax, Service Tax, Excise Duty, Cess and other statutory
dues with the appropriate authorities. There are no undisputed dues payable for a period
of more than six months from the date they became payable as on 31.03.2015.

(b)According to the information and explanation given to us, the following are the particulars
of: dbputod dues as on 31.03.2015 on account of oxcasp duty and sales tax that have not
been deposited with the authorities concerned. !

Name of the Statute Neture of Amount of | P‘erlodto Forumwhon

Y

dues Demand | disputeis | which it relates
. (Rs.) pending
Central Excise Act, 1944 | Customs Duty | 57,429/- 1999-2000 | Commissioner of
: : , Central Excise
| (Appeals)
Sales Tax Law Sales Tax 1,71,533/- 1995-1996 | Appellate
o Assistant
Commissioner |,
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| Chartered Accountants

Date : 29" May, 2015 , » v

(vm) The accumulated losses of the Company at the end of the financial year are more thanj
fifty percent of its net worth. TH§ Compeny has incurred cash losm during the ﬂnanchl «
year and in the immediately M financial year. u :

(ix) The Company has mtdohunod onnny dues to a Financial Institutnon or Bank and does -
not hawe any MW

() The Company hsa net given any guarantee for loans taken by others from senk snd |
financial institutions. Hence the Reporting on terms and conditions prejudicial to the
Company does not arise.

(xi) According to the information and expi:nations given to us, tho Gompany has not cbtained
v any term loans during the year.

(xii) According to the information and explanations given to us, to the best of our knowledge
and belief and based on our audit procedures performed, we have mot notiosd nor has the
Company reported any fraud on or by the Company during the year.

For J V RAMANUJAM & CO o
FRN : 002947S
(J VEDANTHMA RAMANUJAM)

Partner
Membership No. 022188

Place : Chennai

’,
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NB FOOTWEAR LIMITED
BALANCE SMEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2015 .
Paroilars | NoteNo | 000 | Meroh 2014
. EQUITY ANB LIABILITIES. -
(1) Sharshoiders’ Punds v . |
(8) Share Capital : ' 1 145,000,000.00 135,000,000.0i)
(b) Reserves and Surplus , 2 |(142,792,633.00) [141,033,240.00)
(c) Money received against share warrants | ' : '
(2] Shere application meney pending ailetment : - | 7572,668.00
(3) Current Liabilities | , |
(a) Other current liabilities = 3 43,356.00 53,115.00 |
(d) Short-term provisions | . 30,000.00 |  30,000.00
Total | 2,280,723.00 | 1,622,543.00
. Assets
(1) Non-current assets
(a) - Fixed assets _
(i) Tangible assets . . : - -
(i) Intangible assets _ ' oo ; o -
(b) Long term loans and advances 5 1,155,171.00 1,168,671 .00
(2) Current assets . : ' - o :
(d) Cashand cash equivalents 8 < - 1,125,552.00 453,872.00
L 2,280,723.00 | 1,622,843.00
The Notes form an integral part of these financial statement _ '
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date. - o
FOR J.V.RAMANUJAM & CO. ‘ - For and on behalf of the Beerd
Chartered Accountants e ‘ :
J.VEDANTHA RAMANUSAM  C RAMAKRISHNAN - KANNAN A YADAY RAJEN K DEOA-
Partner CFO & Comptiance Officer Managing Director & CEO Director
Membership No.22188 . ' »
FRN : 02947S
Place : Chennai ~ _ ' . Place : Mumbei
| Date : 29/05/2015 N - Date : 28/0%/2015
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NB FQOTWEAR LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2015
~ As at 31st As at 31st
- Particulars Note No | wtarch 2015 | March 2014
I.  Revenue from operations - -
Il.  Other Income - -
lll. Total Revenus (I +H) - -
IV. Expenses: -~
Changes in inventories of finished goods,
work in progress and Stock in trade
Employee benefit expense ' 7 507,596.00 499,730.00
Selling, Administration and other expenses 8 1,251,797.00 | = 1,355,663.00
Total Expenses 1,759,393.00 1,858,383.00
V. Profit before exceptional and extraordlnary '
items and tax (Il - IV) A (1,759,393.00) | (1,855,393.00)
VI. Exceptional ltems - - - -
VIl Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V Vi) (1,759,393.00) | (1,855,393.00)
VIli. Extraordinary ltems . -
1 IX. Profit before tax (VI - VIil) (1,759,393.00) | (1,855,393.00)
X. Tax expense: :
(1) Current tax - -
(2) Deferred tax - -
.XI. Profit/(Loss) from the perid from : ‘ .
- continuing operations (VJI - Viil) &1 (1,759,393.00) | (1,855,393.00)
Xil. Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations - : - -
Xlil. Tax expense of dtscountmg operations - -
XIV. Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing operations (XH - XIII) ' - -
XV. Profit/(Loss) for the period (XI + XIV) - (1,759,393.00) | (1,855,393.00)
XVI. Eaming per equity share
(1) Basic (0.13) (0.14)
(2) Diluted (0.13) - (0.14)
The Notes form an integral part of these financial statement
This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of evén date.
FOR J.V.RAMANUJAM & CO. For qnd on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants : :
| J.VEDANTHA RAMANUJAM ~  C RAMAKRISHNAN KANNAN A YADAY - RAJEN K DESAI
Partner CFO & Comptiance Officer .Managing Director & CEQ Director
Membership No.22188 -
FRN : 02947S
Place : Chennai- Place : Mumbai
Date : 29/05/2015 Date : 29/05/2015
e J
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NB FOQIWEAR LIMITED '
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31/03/2016
' : As at 31st As at 31st
PARTICULARS March 2015 | March 2014
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Rs. P. | - Rs. P.
Profit/(Loss) for the year (1,759,393.00) | (1,855,393.00)
Adjustments for :
Depreciation _ . ..
Operating profit before working capital changes (1,759,393.00) | (1,855,383.00)
Increase in Sundry Debtors - -
Decrease/(Increass) in loans & advances - 13,500.00 7,000.00
Increase/(Decrease) in liabilities (9,759.00) (34,767.00) |
Increase/(Decrease) in provisions ‘ - -
Cash generated from operations i (1,755,652.00) | (1,883,160.00)
Direct Taxes (paid)/received . .
Net cash from operating activities (1,755,652.00) | (1,883,160.00)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES '
Purchase/(Sale) of fixed assets . -
Net cash flow investing activities - -
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES L ‘
Increase in share capital ‘ | 10,000,000.00 . -l
Proceeds frém share application money pending allotment (7,572,668.00) 1,975,000.00
Increase/(Decrease) in unsecured loans ' : - -

* Net cash used in financing activities 2,427,332.00 |  1,975,000.00
Net increase/(decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 671,680.00 91,840.00
Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 453,872.00 362,032.00
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,125,552.00 -453,872.00

Notes to the Casﬁ Flow Statement

FOR J.V.RAMANUJAM & CO. - For and on behalf of the Board”

Chartered Accountants !
J.VEDANTHA RAMANUJAM ~ C RAMAKRISHNAN * KANNAN A YADAY RAJEN K DESAJ
Partner CFO & Compliance Officer - Managing Director & CEO Director
Membership N0.22188 '

FRN : 02947S

Place : Chennali Place : Mumbai

Date : 29/05/2015 Date : 29/05/2015

K o )
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NB FOOTWEAR LIMITED
NOTE?TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Note »’ As at 31st As at 31st.
No . March 2015 | March 2014
1 2 3 4
1 Share Capital » : '
a) Authorised Share capital 190,000,000.00 | 200,000,000.00
1,90,00,000 No. of equity shares of Rs. 10/- each (Previous . DR |
year 2,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each) : ]
1,00,000 Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each 10,000,000.00 -
(Previous year Nil) : ‘
200,000,000.08 | 200,000,000.00
b) issued, Subscribed and Fully paid up Share capltal 135,000,000.00 | 135,000,000.00
13500000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each ‘
100000 Cumulative Non convertible Redeemable Preference , v
Shares of Rs. 10/- each 10,000,000.00 -
' ‘ ) 145,000,000.00 | 135,000,000.00
c) Par value per equity share . 10.00 10.00|
d) Number of equity shares at the beginning of the year 1,35,00,000 1,35,00,000
Add Rights Issue . -
- Bonus issue , . -
Preferential Issue : i . -
Less Buy back -
Number of equity shares at the end of the year 1,35,00,000 1,35,00,000
@) % of shares held by :
Holding Company , . -
Ultimate Holding Company - -
Subsidiary Company - -
Associates of Holding Company . -
Assocites of Ultimate Holding Company :
f) No. of shares held by sharehoiders holdlng more than )
5% of total shares , ; _
Name of the sharehoider ‘ 31st March 2015 | 31st March 2014
Grandeur Corporation Private Limited 6,274,900 6,424,900
Chemeleon Commodities Private Limited 2,260,900 2,260,900
g) Par vaiue per Redeemable Preference shares _ 100.00 100.00
h) Number of equity shares at the beginning of the year - -
Add issued during the year 100,000 -
Number of Redeemable Preference shares at the 100,000 -
end of the year
i} No. of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5%
- of total Redeemable Preference shares
J

51

- )



@Footwear Liﬁlitéd _

~

Note As at 31st As at 31st
No g g March 2015 March 2014
1 2 3 ' 4
Name of the shareholder ' 31st March 2015 | 31st March 2014
Chameleon Commodities Private Limited | 73,000 -
Aditya investments and Communication Limited 17,000 -
Grandeur Corporation Private Limited 10,000
'2 | ReservesandSurplus T
Capital Reserves 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
Capital Redemption Rooerves | .
Securities Premium Reserves 30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00
Debenture Redémption Reserves '
- Revaluation Reserves
Other Reserve / fund
. Surplus : - v _ ' ‘
Opening Balance : (173,033,240.00) | (171,177,847.00)
Add current year surpius - (1,759,393.00) |  (1,855,393.00)
Less Transfer to General Reserves ‘ - -
Less Proposed Dividend’ - -
Less Dividend Tax provision - -
, Closing Balance (142,792,633.00) | (141,033,240.00) -
3 ot abiiit 7 e
Other payables v , 43,356.00 53,115.00
*Total - 43,356.00 53,115.00
4 Short-term provisions - -
Auditfee = 30,000,00 30,000.00
Total 30,000.00 30,000.00
5 | LongTermLoans and Advances |
Unsecured considered good B
Loans and advances to related pames j SN -
Other loans and advances- : i 1,155,171.00 1,168,671..00
Total 1,155,171.00 1,168,671.00
6 Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks 1,103,823.00 446,228.00
Cheques, drafts on hands '
Cash on hand 21,729.00 7,644.00
mrs | - -
Total 1,125,552.00 453,872.00
\ y
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Note As at 31st As at 31t -
No - March 2018 March 2014
1 2 - 4
7 Employee Benefits Expense o
Salaries and wages R ~ 477,160.60 471,115.00
Contribution to provident and other funds 12,756.00 12,756.00
Expense on Employees stock option soheme (ESOP) and |
Employee stock purchase plah (ESPP) o _ v
Staff welfare expenses 17,680.00 15,859.00
| Total . 507,596.00 499,730.00 |
8 | Selling, Administration and other expenses , '
- Advertisement 49,560.00 '45,360.00
Audit Fee -30,000.00 | 30,000.00
Power and fuel i 3,456.00 2,906.00
Repairs and Maintenance 1,121.00 | 068.00
Postage, Telephone and Fax 60,373.00 52,534.00
Professional and Consultancy charges 478,429.00 673,966.00
Rent, Rates and Taxes, excluding taxes on income - ' 290,206.90 | 280,871.00
Miscellaneous expenses : 104,611.50 ~ 30,946.00
Travetling and Conveyance 212,472.00 219,262.00
. Vehicle Hire charges - 21,488.00 19,130.00
Total 1,281,797.00 | 1,355,663.00
J
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[ NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

U] The list of related partles as identified by the Management are as under :

Enterprises owned by/over which Key Management Personnel (KMP) is ablé to
exercise significant influence:- :

1 Chameleon Commodities Private Limited

2  Grandeur Corporation Private Limited

3  Aditya Investments and Communication Limited ~ -
(ii)  There were no transactions with the related pérties.

2 Earning Per Share , -
- Year ended = Year ended Year ended

31/03/2015  31/03/2014

. Rs. Rs.
Profit / (Loss) after taxation - A - (1,759,393.00) (1,855,393)
- No. of equity shares outstanding : 13,500,000 13,500,000

Basic and Diluted earning per share ' (0.13) (0.14)

3 Accountin I

Accounting Standard for taxes on income issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India is applicable to the Company. However, due to substantial looses, on principles
of prudence, the Company has not recognised any c?eferred tax asset.

4  Accountl " 8 - Impal fAs

During ‘the year 2011:12, the entire block of assets were sold and hence there is no’
impairment of assets observed.

5  Consequent to the nbtific'ation under the Companies Act 1956, the financial statements
- for the year ended 31st March 2015 are prepared under revised Schedule
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND PRACTICES
(annexed to and forming part of ‘M‘ngﬁcigl statements for the year ended 31.03.2015)

1 These financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under historical
cost convention and in compliance with all materials aspects, with the generally accepted
in India (“Indian GAAP) and comply with the accounting standards prescribed in the -
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 which continue to apply under Section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 to the extent

applicable. : . :

3 —— -

L
b
.

Current/Non Current Clessiﬂcatlon

Any asset or liability is classified as current if it satisfies any of the following
conditions :- ,

i) itis expected to be realized or settled or is intended for sale or consumption in
the Company’s normal operating cycle;

ii) itis expected to be reahzed or settled within twelve months from the reportmg '
date

i) . In the case of an asset,
it |s primarily heid for the purpose of bemg trades; or

it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or
used to settle a liabilitty for at least twelve months after the reporting date.

in the case of liability, the Company does not have an unconditional right to
defer settiement of the liability for at least twelve months from the reportmg
, date. All other assets are classified as non-current.

For the purdoses of current/non-current classification of assets and Iiablhtles :
. the Company has ascertained its normal operating cycle as twelve months.
- This is based on nature of service and the time between the acquisition of assets

) ' or inventories for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents.

2. Tangible Fixed Assets -
- Expenditure which are of a capital nature are capntahsed atcost. Asthe entlre block
of assets were sold in the year 2011-12 |tself prowsnon of deprecuatlon does not
arise.

3. Revenue Recognition

" Revenue is recognised excepting for significant uncertamty as to its determination
or realisation.

Interest income is recognlzed on the time proportlon basis.

Employee Benefits

There are no permanent employees eligible for reitrement benefits and hence no

provision has been made in the accounts for Gratuity, Leave encashment and other
retirement benefits.
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NB FOOTWEAR LIMITED
(CIN NO™T.19201TN1987PLC014902)
" REGISTERED OFFICE : 87/84A, Mosque Street, Seduvalal, VELLORE 632 104

ATTENDANCE SLIP :
To bo presented at the entrance (012 | » J N ererererersesarae s
Folio No./Client ID..............ooeiiiniiinnnne

| hereby record my presence at the TWENTY SEVENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of NB
FOOTWEAR LIMITED on Wednesday, the 30" Septernber 2015 at 10.00 &m. at Khanna Mahal, Hotel
Khanna, 16, Officers Line, Vellore - 632 001. '

Signature of the Member/Proxy

NB FOOTWEAR LIMITED .
" (CIN NO. L19201TN1987PLC014902)
REGISTERED OFFICE : 87/84A, Mosque Street, Seduvalai, VELLORE 632 104

W
PROXY FORM : :

Y.

[Narreof ttreMember-

Registered Address

Email id

Folio/DP {D — Ciient ID No.

as my/our proxy-to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Twenty Seventh

~ Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Wednesday, the 30* September 2015 at 10.00
a.m. at Khanna Mahal, Hotel Khanna, 16 Officers Line, Vellore 632 101 in respect of the resolutions as
indicated below :-

1) NBIMO .oeeeeeeseesssresssses s s s s ssssseessons AdAIOSE .. et
Email id.......cccvvnveennneen. eeieteeeneteesenen Signature ...........ccccen.. Cevieressseaseesssseseeeinsien or failing him/her
2) Name ..o, - ceereeeeareseneses e seeens ORI Y. | | OO OO
EM@H 0 evvvervveemeerereeeeereenseeeressseseene SIgNature ........cooveeen.... eerveeseeessserissirssessaenens or failing him/her
3) Name............ rereetseraenanne herrestere e rerieseneseessiinans AGArESS ...
Emall id ..o, Teeercreecess SIGNALUIG <.ooceeieeiveeeee e eseeenne perveereraenaes or falling him/her

Resolution No.| Resolutions ' ‘ v | Optional*

Ordinary Business ' ' ' For Against

1. | Adoption of Financial Statements for the year ended 31/03/2015 '

2. | Re-appointment of Mr Kannan A Yadav who retires by rotation

3. | Appointment of Auditors and fixing up of their remuneration
Signed this..............ccoene... day Of..........econvn...... 2015 o Affix Re.1/-
Member’s Folio/DP ID Client ID NO..cceemarrerenne Signature of shareholder......_ ................... Revenue
Signature of the Proxy holder(s) .............cccccivviriiniiniiincicecnns e Stamp

. ' ‘ _J
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